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Law Offices of Jack N. Goodman
jack@jackngoodman.com
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Fax: 202-296-2014
May 9, 2017

BY HAND
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW
Washington, D.C. 20554
Attn: Chief, Video Division, Media Bureau

Re: BALCDT-20150130BFZ
Dear Ms. Dortch:
On behalf of the Broadcast Trust, we withdraw the above-referenced application for assignment
of the licenses of television stations WRBU(TV), East St. Louis, Illinois (Fac. ID No. 57221) and
WZRB(TV), Columbia, South Carolina (Fac. ID No. 136750). The Asset Purchase Agreement
between the Broadcast Trust and Cedar Creek Broadcasting LLC for these stations has been
terminated.
Should there be any questions concerning this matter, please direct them to the undersigned.
espectfully submitted,
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Jack N. Goodman

Counsel to the Broadcast Trust

ce: David Brown, Esq. (by e-mail)
Fred Levy, Esq. (by e-mail)
Dennis Corbett, Esq. (by e-mail)
John Feore, Esq. (by e-mail)
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